From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 02/18/2020 12:12:21 PM
To: Lisa Nosal <Lisa.Nosal@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Ctr Request - VTT-82152 RAP Report and Recommendations

Thank you, Lisa. Received.

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 9:53 AM Lisa Nosal <Lisa.Nosal@lacity.org> wrote:
Attached is the only email I have relative to the request

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lisa Nosal <lisa.nosal(@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Aug 15,2018 at 9:50 AM

Subject: VTT-82152 RAP Report and Recommendations

To: Mary Crowell <Mary.Crowell@lacity.org>, Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <Elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Cc: Melinda Gejer <melinda.gejer@lacity.org>

Please see attached Recreation and Parks Report and Recommendations relative to VIT-82152

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS ANGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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